Minutes from the Commission Meeting held on

April 6, 1993

The Town of Englewood Board of Commissioners met in regular session on April 6, 1993 at 6:00 p.m. at Englewood City Hall.

After a call to order by Vice-Mayor Casteel, all Commissioners were present with the exception of Mayor Cass due to illness. After a call for a moment of silence, Vice-Mayor Casteel wished a speedy recovery to Mayor Cass on behalf of all the Board members.

After a review of the minutes of the previous meeting, a motion was made by Peeler and seconded by Long to accept the minutes as presented. All present voted aye.

Due to a complaint from a neighbor, the Board unanimously agreed to send letter regarding clean-up of the property on the corner of Dixon Avenue and Fourth Street. (615 Dixon Ave)

Frank Clingenpeel next came before the Board concerning the need for addressing the animal control problem in town. The Board asked him to come to the next work session on April 20 to work on the problem.

Carlton Norris and John Kimbrough of Piedmont-Olsen Engineers were present to express their desire to work with the Board of Commissioners on any future projects stating that the firm had worked with Englewood for a number of years as Hensley-Schmidt Engineers and would like to continue the association.

Bruce Hughes of the Recreation Association was present to ask for a donation for the Little League Baseball Program as a majority of the baseball equipment had been stolen. A motion was made by Peeler and seconded by Davis to give \$250.00 to the program. All ayes.

Upon a motion by Peeler and a second by Long, the Board of Commissioners approved averaging of gas bills for the year if enough interest is shown by customers. All ayes.

Upon a motion then made and duly seconded by Peeler and Davis to approve Bruce Hughes and Chris Petrillo for the fire department. All ayes.

A motion was made by Peeler and seconded by Davis to advertise for accepting application for summer mowing and manager and lifeguards at the pool. All ayes.

Regarding sewer problems at Beck's Florist and Pizza Connection , a motion was made by Peeler and seconded by Long to notify owners by Monday morning that he sewer problems must be corrected by Monday morning or water service will be discontinued. All ayes.

Prior to opening sealed bids on the 1952 fire truck, Commissioner Peeler stated that the reserved the right to reject any and all bids. Bids opened were: Roger Snyder of Cleveland \$750.00, John Middleton \$603.53, and Dale Philpott \$3000.00. Motion was then made by Peeler and seconded by Davis to accept the bid of Dale Philpott for \$3000.00. With money to be deposited and added to the fire budget. All ayes.

A motion was made by Peeler and seconded by Davis to send one of the office personnel to the end-of-the-year workshop which will allow the office to remain open. All ayes.

A resolution authorizing a study by MTAS on the wastewater treatment plant to provide technical assistance on improving the plant was then presented to the Board. A motion was then made by Davis and seconded by Long to adopt the resolution. All ayes.

A resolution to approve the pursuit of a 100% funded grant by Allen & Hoshall, Inc. was adopted based on a motion by Long and a second by Peeler. All ayes.

It was noted that after taking the fans away from the sewer, a strong gas reading was obtained. This signifies that gas is still in the sewer and something must be done.

With no further business, a motion was made by Davis and seconded by Peeler to adjourn the meeting. All ayes.

Robert L. Cass Mayor Carolyn Goodin Recorder